

12-8-1964

Student Association Council Meeting Minutes, 12-08-1964

Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association>

Recommended Citation

Student Association. (1964). Student Association Council Meeting Minutes, 12-08-1964. Retrieved from <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/210>

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholar Works at Harding. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Association by an authorized administrator of Scholar Works at Harding. For more information, please contact scholarworks@harding.edu.



S.A. MINUTES

December 8, 1964

The council had a brief meeting and Hollis presided in Dave's absence. Dr. Gilliam also was not present.

The meeting began with a devotional.

Eileen reported on her talk with Mrs. Puckett concerning the redecorating of the Emerald Room.

Dwayne said that the mission workshop committee needs an office to work in and that the S.A. office had been suggested. The council discussed the problem, and the general feeling was that both groups need the facilities of a private office.

The invitations for the Christmas Party are being made and will be sent out this weekend.

Ann Griffin asked the council if they would like to spend \$20.00 for food baskets for the Old Folks Home as was done last year. She said that she knew of two other organizations who were also helping the Old Folks Home. The council decided that the money would be more wisely spent if sent to needy families.

The meeting was adjourned.